

ERICSON LUCIANO

Front-end Developer & UI Designer

SUMMARY

I have over 4 years of experience designing & developing websites, newsletters, landing page also a mobile application. My aim is to create a better interface and experiences for the user both mobile application and website with a process. Adopting the Design Process and Design Thinking.

design.ericson@gmail.com

+63 995 4594791

www.ericsonluciano.com

@ericsonluciano

WORK EXPERIENCE

AGENTBOX PTY LTD

JUNE 2017 - OCTOBER 2017

User Interface Designer

Building their CRM Software both Mobile and Web Platform. Improving their user flow and creating an interactive prototype. Build a design system and collaborate with engineer and project manager.

THOUSANDMINDS SOCIAL MEDIA INC.

SEPTEMBER 2014 - MAY 2017

Senior UI Engineer

Created a workflow for automated the front end development which me and junior designer use for every project. Doing a responsive design and email template. Mentored Junior Designer for a better workflow and front-end development.

SOURCESCRIPT INNOVATIONS & WOQEE

FEBRUARY 2014 - AUGUST 2014

Lead Designer

One of the lead designer of our partner's startup named "Woqee" which is most of my roles are implementing the wireframe into working prototypes and converted to working HTML & CSS. Creating style guides for every project from our clients. Lead all design related project both Mobile and Website.

GORATED.PH & PINOY REAL TV

AUGUST 2013 - FEBRUARY 2014

Designer

One of Designer who makes a Branding, Print related, Web Design of our Clients and internal projects. Also doing a Front End Development with automated workflow.

FREELANCER

MAY 2012 - AUGUST 2014

Designer

SKILLS

User Interface Design

HTML / CSS / SCSS / JS

Ruby on Rails

Mobile Application Design

Git (Version Control)

Wireframing

UI Prototyping

Visual Design

Interaction Design

TOOLS

Sketch

Adobe Photoshop

InVision / Marvel

Adobe Illustrator

Mac OSX

Zeplin

Balsamiq

Trello / Jira

Evernote

EDUCATION

City of Malabon University

2007 - 2011

Bachelor of Science in
Information Technology